OCTA

COMMITTEE TRANSMITTAL

October 13, 2025

To: Members of the Board of Directors
From: Andrea West, Clerk of the Board W Wﬁ
Subject: Fédération Internationale de Football Association World Cup

2026 and Los Angeles 2028 Olympic and Paralympic Games
Transit Planning Update

Executive Committee Meeting of October 6, 2025

Present: Chair Chaffee, Directors Hennessey, Jung, Klopfenstein, and
Tam Nguyen
Absent: Vice Chair Federico and Director Wagner

Committee Vote
This item was passed by the Members present.
Committee Recommendation(s)

A. Direct staff to work with the Los Angeles County Metropolitan
Transportation Authority to continue to plan and implement World Cup
2026 transit service.

B. Authorize the Chief Executive Officer to negotiate and execute a funding
agreement between the Orange County Transportation Authority and
the Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority to obtain
reimbursement from the Los Angeles County Metropolitan
Transportation Authority for World Cup 2026 transit service expenses.

C. Direct staff to seek state and federal funding opportunities for Los
Angeles 2028 Olympic and Paralympic Games transit service.
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